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2nd August 2022 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 220717.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

Are you able to supply me with the following please; 
- All Ambulance attendances to Stabbing incidents within the Kent Police 

area/boundary 
- For the last two Rolling Years (July – June) 
- Attended Date/Reported Date 
- To include the Location of the attendance, Postcode, or Eastings & 

Northings  
- Injury Type  
- Whether reported to Police/Or Police Involvement? 
- Victim Details, such as Gender, Age, Ethnicity (not personal info such as 

Name, or anything that can be used to identify the individual) 
- Hospital attended 

 

PostCodeArea 2020/21 2021/22 Grand Total 

BR8 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

CT1 10 10 20 

CT10 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

CT11 Less than 10 Less than 10 15 

CT12 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

CT13 0 Less than 10 Less than 10 

CT14 Less than 10 Less than 10 10 

CT16 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

CT17 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

CT18 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

CT19 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

CT2 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

CT20 Less than 10 Less than 10 15 

CT21 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

CT3 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

CT4 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

CT5 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 
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CT6 Less than 10 Less than 10 13 

CT8 0 Less than 10 Less than 10 

CT9 12 Less than 10 17 

DA1 Less than 10 Less than 10 12 

DA11 13 Less than 10 20 

DA12 Less than 10 Less than 10 12 

DA13 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

DA2 0 Less than 10 Less than 10 

DA3 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

DA9 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

ME1 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

ME10 Less than 10 Less than 10 10 

ME11 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

ME12 15 Less than 10 20 

ME13 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

ME14 Less than 10 Less than 10 12 

ME15 Less than 10 Less than 10 10 

ME16 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

ME17 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

ME19 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

ME2 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

ME3 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

ME4 10 10 20 

ME5 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

ME6 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

ME7 Less than 10 15 23 

ME8 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

ME9 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

TN1 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

TN10 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

TN11 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

TN12 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

TN13 0 Less than 10 Less than 10 

TN14 0 Less than 10 Less than 10 

TN15 0 Less than 10 Less than 10 

TN17 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

TN2 0 Less than 10 Less than 10 

TN23 Less than 10 Less than 10 11 

TN24 Less than 10 Less than 10 14 

TN25 0 Less than 10 Less than 10 

TN27 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 

TN29 0 Less than 10 Less than 10 

TN30 0 Less than 10 Less than 10 

TN4 Less than 10 0 Less than 10 



 
 
 
 
 

 

TN8 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

TN9 Less than 10 Less than 10 Less than 10 

Grand Total 206 178 384 

 
 
 

Period Conveyed to Hosp Treated at scene 

2020/21 125 81 

2021/22 110 68 

Grand Total 235 149 

 
Date range: 01/07/2020 - 30/06/22 
 

• All calls where 'Stabbing' was recorded as the reason for call and at least one 
resource has arrived at scene have been included.  

• Please note that for figures that are less than 10 we are unable to provide the 
exact number as it may be identifiable to individuals. 

• Police are routinely contacted for all stabbings. 

• Please note that we are unable to share any person identifiable information 
under the Data Protection act.  

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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